Nadeem Jan

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December, 2020 4:06 PM

To: ‘Waseem"; 'Faizan"

Cc: ‘ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk’; ‘naila@ctc.org.pk’

Subject: FW: [EXT] Dual Job

Attachments: Annex-1-Pay Slip December 2020.pdf; Annex-2-Response Received-Syed Nurani-

WN.pdf; Annex-3 Court Case-Provided by UCPO.pdf; Annex-4-Appointment Order1jpg;
Annex-5-Appointment Order2.jpg

Dear Mr. Waseem,

With reference to the below communication, Show letter has been issued to UCPO- Mr. Syed Nurani on account of dual
job.

In response of the show cause letter he denied and explained the reason of court petition against him; furthermore he
explained that he did not joined/ attended the school nor received monthly salaries from education department.

It has been confirmed that Mr. Syed Nurani has already joined the position of PST in Education department,

Please find attached monthly Salary Slip for the month of December 2020 (Annex-1),

Response of subject candidate (Annex-2)

Court documents provided by UCPO (Annex-3)

Appointment order (Annex 4 and Annex 5)

He is recommended for termination of employment contract on account of dual job and concealment of information.

In case of any feedback regarding the same, please let us know.
Regards,

Nadeem Jan
Project Officer-PTPP CTC

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]
Sent: Thursday, 26 November, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Nadeem Jan

Cc: 'Shahid Ali'; KHAN, Faizan; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe
Subject: RE: [EXT] Dual Job

Dear Nadeem,

Did he formally joined new job?

Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 10:24 AM




To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Cc: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: [EXT] Dual Job

Dear Mr. Waseem,

It has been reported that UCPO Mr. Syed Nurani has been appointed to the position of PST in Education
department,

He has concealed his new job status from the organization which fall under the Red line area and marked for
zero tolerance.

He is recommended for show cause letter followed by termination of employment.

In case of any feedback regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Nadeem Jan
Project Officer-PTPP CTC
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